
How to Submit a Successful Bid
In partnership with USF Office of Supplier Diversity and 
Manasota Black Chamber of Commerce



Agenda
Introduction

Community Engagement 

Phases of Construction

ITB - What Is This?

Discovering Bid Opportunities

Bidding Process Overview

How Do I Win?

You Didn’t Win - What Now?

Closing





About USF OSD
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Building Our Communities, 
One Business At A Time

www.manasotabcc.org
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Thinking of MBCC



About Manasota Black Chamber of Commerce

Focus
Our Focus
• Educational Opportunities

• Executive Level Training with Industry Experts- Match Making
•
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The Phases of Construction

PRECONSTRUCTION

Bidding Procurement



ITB: What is This?



an announcement that requests a 
company (subcontractor, consultant, 
potential partner) to provide detailed 
written specifications, including all the 
terms and necessary conditions for work 
on the specific project it wants to contract 
out. 

Invitation to Bid (ITB):



What’s included in an ITB? 
	 Prequalification

•	Get prequalified ASAP - Do not wait for an 
opportunity. 

•	Typically, this is renewed on a yearly or 
bi-yearly basis. 

•	Ask questions! Most GC/CM/Design-
Builders will have a dedicated person who 
can assist with this process.

•	If you do not meet the criteria, there are 
other ways for you to get involved on the 
project.



What’s included in an ITB? 
	 Prequalification

Typical Items that will be requested with a 
prequalification:

•	Company Bank Statements

•	Yearly Financial Audits

•	Liability and Debt Constraints

•	Current Work in Progress Commitments

•	Current Staffing and Resource Management



What’s included in an ITB? 
	 Subcontractor Default Insurance (SDI)

•	Utilized in place of traditional Payment and 
Performance Bond

•	Enrollment based on Subcontractor 
Qualification Statement (SQS)

•	Allows for flexibility and quick response if a 
claim is required

•	No cost impact to Subcontractor



What’s included in an ITB? 
	 Bid Forms

•	The format will vary.

•	Pay close attention to any instructions on 
how to complete the bid form.

•	Fully complete ALL sections within the bid 
form. 

•	Double check all calculations for accuracy.

•	If you aren’t sure about a section on the 
form, ask, do not assume.



What’s included in an ITB? 
	





What’s included in an ITB? 
	 Schedule



What’s included in an ITB? 
	 Subcontract Agreement

•	It is vitally important to review the contract 
language during bidding to ensure your 
proposal covers any inclusions required.

•	If you are unsure about terms in the 
contract, consult with your attorney.

•	If there is a condition in the agreement 
which you feel is too constraining, 
openly communicate that concern to the 
Construction Manager in advance of the bid 
submission. 



What’s included in an ITB? 
	 Subcontract Agreement

Key items to keep an eye out for when 
reviewing agreements: 

•	Liquidated Damage Clauses

•	Consequential Damages Clauses

•	Schedule Considerations

•	Required Timelines and Methods for 
Communication and Notices

•	Limits of Liability

•	Insurance Requirements





Questions?



Discovering Bid Opportunities



Public Advertisements



Client Distributions



Networking Events





WHY ENVISION 
CHOSE BECK
“Our company began to grow at an accelerated rate and we learned 
very quickly that we could not expand without first connecting with 
a partner who’s been there before. Our search brought us to Beck. 
With their guidance, we have been able to speak to our community 
businesses from a place of empathy, thus producing a much more



 

























 on the following are critical to winning a bid:
•	 Prequalification
•	 Your overall experience
•	 Qualifications specific to respective scope
•	 Capability and capacity
•	 Successful completion of similar projects
•	 Completeness of bid proposals
•	 Identification of deficiencies in plans, specs



You Didn’t Win - What Now?



You Didn’t Win - What Now?

Ask for feedback - request a proposal 
review with the GC/CM/Design-Builder.

Request Review

1
Consider requesting the successful 
bidder list to possibly work under 
another subcontractor.

Explore Partnership 
Opportunities

2
Stay in contact with the GC/
CM/Design-Builder for future 
opportunities.

Stay in Touch

3



Key Things to Remember:
•	 Don’t be afraid to ask questions.quest� 		be		ask				be				



Questions?



Gabrielle Howard
Beck-Envision


